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Ms Patrica Power

Director of Services, Environmental Protection.
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26 September 2005 Reg. No. 214-1

* re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)

Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Ted O'Donoghue and Sons
Limited for a facility at Knockpogue, Waterfall, County )Cork :

Deéar Ms Power,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions

to Ted O'Donoghue and Sons Limited in respect of a facility at Knockpogue, Waterfall,

County Cork.
Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, 214-1, in any future communication
in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford. ‘

Yours sincerely,

- onja Smith

Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.



Mr. Sean Hurley

Chief Executive Officer

Health Service Executive - Southern Area
Cork Farm Centre

Dennehy's Cross

Cork

26 September 2005 Reg. No. 214-1

nvironmental Protection Agency
An Chniomhaireacht um Chaomhni Comhshaoil

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheéin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53 60600
F:  +353 53 60699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

toCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)

Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Ted ODonoghue and Sons

Limited for a facility at Knockpogue, Waterfall, County Cork

Dear Mr. Hurley,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Ted O'Donoghue and Sons Limited in respect of a facility at Knockpogue, Waterfall,

County Cork.
Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, 214-1, in any future communication
in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown

Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

—z RO,
Sonja Smith
Programme Officer

Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.
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Secretary

An Taisce - The National Trust for Ireland
The Tailor's Hall

Dublin &8

26 September 2005

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)

Reg. No. 214-1

a
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
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toCall: 1890 33 55 993

Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Ted O'Donoghue and Sons,

Limited for a facility at Knockpogue, Waterfall, County Cork

Dear Secretary,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Ted O'Donoghue and Sons Limited in respect of a facility at Knockpogue, Waterfall,

County Cork.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, 214-1, in any future communication
in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown

Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

Sonja Smith
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.
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26 September 2005 Reg. No. 214-1

re: Notice in accordahcé with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Reculations, in respect of a waste licence application by Ted O'Donoghue and Sons
Limited for a facility at Knockpogue, Waterfall, County Cork

Dear Mr. O'Connor,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Ted O'Donoghue and Sons Limited in respect of a facility at Knockpogue, Waterfall,
County Cork, . o

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, 214-1, in any future communication
in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, PO 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

o < Rl D=
Sonja Smith ‘
Programme Officer

Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
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26 Seﬁtember 2005 ‘. | Reg. No. 214-1

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Wéste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Ted O'Donoghue and Sons
Limited for a facility at Knockpogue, Waterfall, County Cork

Dear Mr Treacy,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Ted O'Donoghue and Sons Limited in respect of a facility at Knockpogue, Waterfall,
County Cork, . ' :

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, 214-1, in any future communication
in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

L aa S@NL
Sonja Smith
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.



Mr. Pat Gilheaney
The Manager

Development Applications Unit
Department of Environment, Heritage & Local Government

- Floor 4,
Dun Scéine

Harcourt Lane, Dublin 2

26 September 2005

Reg. No. 214-1

Environmental Protection Agency

An Ghnit ireacht um Ch i (i

Headguarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, treland

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53 60600
F: +353 53 60693
B info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

toCall: 1890 33 5599

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)

Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Ted ODonoghue and Sons

Limited for a facility‘ at Knockpogue, Waterfall, County Cork

Dear Mr. Gilheaney,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the

Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Ted O'Donoghue and Sons Limited in respect of a facility at Knockpogue, Waterfall,

County Cork.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, 214-1, in any future communication
in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown

Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

Sonja Smith

Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.
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26 September 2005 ‘ Reg. No. 214-1

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Ted O'Donoghue and Sons
Limited for a facility at Knockpogue, Waterfall, County Cork

Dear Mr. Guilfoyle,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Ted O'Donoghue and Sons Limited in respect of a facility at Knockpogue, Waterfall,
County Cork.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

* Please use the register number of the waste licence, 214-1, in any future communication .
in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

Sonja Smith

Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

_ Encl.
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26 September 2005 Reg. No.214-1

re: Notice iﬁ accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensihg)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Ted O'Donoghue and Sons
Limited for a facility at Knockpogue, Waterfall, County Cork

Dear Mr. Walsh

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulauons the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Ted O'Donoghue and Sons Limited in respect of a facility at Knockpogue Waterfall,
County Cork.’

‘Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, 214-1, in any future communication
in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

Sonja Smith
Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.
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S Headguarters, PO Box 3000
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26 September 2005 Reg. No. 214-1

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of a waste licence application by Ted O'Donoghue and Sons
Limited for a facility at Knockpogue, Waterfall, County Cork

Dear Dr Culleton,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Ted O'Donoghue and Sons Limited in respect of a facﬂlty at Knockpogue, Waterfall,
County Cork.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, 214-1, in any future communication
in respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of

Licensing & Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. 3000, Johnstown
* Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

Sonja Smith

Programme Officer
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Encl.






